11/1/21, 3:38 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

SLL224R Finalize

Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Mon 1/11/2021 3:15 PM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Hi Denise,

Workshop agreed finalize.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Siak Tong Sim <siaktong@Ilioncityrentals.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 1 November 2021 3:08 pm

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>; Zhe Hao Lau <jasonlauzh@lioncityrentals.com.sg>
Subject: Re: SLL224R Finalize

Dear Sir/Madam
Ok confirm lump sum $2,300.00/4 days

Thanks & Best Regards
S.T.Sim

Manager

Accident Reporting Center
60 Jalan Lam Huat
#04-35/36 Carros Centre

Singapore 737869
H/P: 65- 69559351

L.

On Mon, Nov 1, 2021 at 2:45 PM Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> wrote:
Hi Mr Sim,
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Kindly refer our finalize $2300 (L/S, before GST). 4 repair days.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ikkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Siak Tong Sim <siaktong@lioncityrentals.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 1 November 2021 1:51 pm

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: SLL224R

Dear Sir/Madam
Attached after paint photos for your reference

Thanks & Best Regards
S.T.Sim

Manager

Accident Reporting Center
60 Jalan Lam Huat
#04-35/36 Carros Centre

Singapore 737869
H/P: 65- 69559351
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